



DIVISION OF
CORPORATION FINANCE

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

May 18, 2012

Via E-mail

Ms. Laura Lee Stewart
President and CEO
Sound Financial Bancorp, Inc.
2005 Fifth Avenue, Second Floor
Seattle, Washington 98121

Re: Sound Financial Bancorp, Inc.
Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form S-1
Filed May 4, 2012
File No. 333- 180385

Dear Ms. Stewart:

We have reviewed your filing and have the following comments. In some of our comments, we may ask you to provide us with information so we may better understand your disclosure.

Please respond to this letter within ten business days by amending your filing, by providing the requested information, or by advising us when you will provide the requested response. If you do not believe our comments apply to your facts and circumstances or do not believe an amendment is appropriate, please tell us why in your response.

After reviewing any amendment to your filing and the information you provide in response to these comments, we may have additional comments.

General

1. Please revise to update the financial statement as required by Rule 3-12 of Regulation S-X.

Summary, page 1

2. We note your response to comment 3 of our letter. Please revise as follows:
 - as we requested, revise the second paragraph on page 2 to disclose the amount and percentage of your loans that are subprime, "alt A" loans, interest-only and option adjustable rate loans; and

- correct your claim in the fourth paragraph on page 2 that the unemployment rate of 8.9 percent was lower than state and national rates of 8.8 and 8.2 percent.

Syndicated Community Offering, page 120

3. Please note that the Division of Trading and Markets believes Exchange Act Rules 10b-9 and 15c2-4 may be at issue with this offering. As such, our questions are as follows:
 - Please explain how the offering complies with Exchange Act Rule 10b-9.
 - Please explain how the offering complies with Exchange Act Rule 15c2-4.
 - Is Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc. a registered broker-dealer? Please specify pursuant to which minimum net capital provision of Rule 15c3-1(a)(2) Keefe is operating under?
 - Who will hold investor funds, where will such funds be held and pursuant to what agreements and the terms thereof?
 - Please provide step-by-step chronological detail of the closing mechanics of the offering, including without limitation with respect to how the DVP and sweep features work.
 - Please note the DVP structure has presented issues in the context of Exchange Act Rule 10b-9 in the past, as some parties had taken the view that the DVP trade orders can be counted towards meeting offering contingencies. Commission staff views DVPs as legal commitments not sales as required by Rule 10b-9, because investors do not put any money into the DVP accounts until closing. Please explain how this offering does not raise these same issues.

We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosure in the filing to be certain that the filing includes the information the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and all applicable Exchange Act rules require. Since the company and its management are in possession of all facts relating to a company's disclosure, they are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosures they have made.

In responding to our comments, please provide a written statement from the company acknowledging that:

- the company is responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the filing;
- staff comments or changes to disclosure in response to staff comments do not foreclose the Commission from taking any action with respect to the filing; and

Ms. Laura Lee Stewart
Sound Financial Bancorp, Inc.
May 18, 2012
Page 3

- the company may not assert staff comments as a defense in any proceeding initiated by the Commission or any person under the federal securities laws of the United States.

You may contact Marc Thomas at (202) 551-3452 if you have questions regarding comments on the financial statements and related matters. Please contact Jonathan Gottlieb at (202) 5513416 or me at (202) 551-3434 with any other questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Michael R. Clampitt

Michael R. Clampitt
Senior Attorney